ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 12 - 2 Output Number:

Date: 22/06/2023

From: Mr Joshua Burgoyne To: Mr Dennis Bree
Portfolio: Essential Services Agency: Territory Generation

Subject: BESS long-term maintenance cost

QUESTION

Can you please provide the long-term cost to Territory Generation of looking after the BESS each year
by Hitachi?

ANSWER

The details of the cost of the long term service agreement between Territory Generation and Hitachi is
commercial-in-confidence as mandated by the terms of the agreement.



